MEMORANDUM

To: Platte County Board of Education
From: Jeff Green
Subject: NCC Fanuc Robot Purchase

Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024

Background:

NCC is requesting Board Approval to Purchase Equipment for Industrial Automation and Robotics. This is a Grant Purchase for a
Fanuc Robot from a Single Source Supplier. This will be purchased with State enhancement grant funds with NCC paying 25% of
the cost and the state grant the other 75%. .

This will allow more than 2 students at a time to get valuable hands-on real life programming experience. Once students learn
Fanuc Robotics and earn their certification, they can not only program most industry robots, but they can also easily transition to
program other types of robots such as Nachi, ABB, Kuka, and many others used in industry.

Recommendation:

Purchase Fanuc Robot from Aidex Corporation for a total purchase of $33,900.00

This was approved by the Board of Education as part of NCC's FY 25 Budget. Purchase Price of the Fanuc Robot is $33,900.00-
Cost to NCC is $8,475.00

Supporting Documentation:
* PCR-3 Purchasing Form - NCC Fanuc Robot
* Fanuc Robot Information and Quote



https://drive.google.com/file/d/1SO1tMuHXTVXIMjroQdy10pYZ9SqdmnRi/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1U08TS0Dk3ptNu522J_dyqwFvA6H0UKS-/view?usp=sharing

